
CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Minutes - REVISED 

September 21, 2016  

The Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 7:40 p.m. by Paul Faulkner, Acting 
Chairperson 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Simkins spoke to the committee about his interest to purchase 35 acres of district property at the 
intersection of Silo Hill Road and Stump Road in Plumstead Township.   

Review of Minutes 
The June 14, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes were accepted as presented. 

INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

Review of Finance Information Items – A review took place of the projected positive variances 
between the 2015-16 budget and actual spending noting that at this time the financials show a 
positive variance of 5.6M, 1.8% of the 2015-16 expenditure budget.  A review of the local revenue 
accounts indicated a potential positive budget variance of $4.3M, or 1.4% of the 2015-16 revenue 
budget. It was noted that while a $9.9M total variance seems like a lot, however, given the size of 
the district budget and the actual percentage this variance is of the budget,1.6%, it does support the 
conservative budget efforts in place. 

Administration reviewed the status of the FY2015-16 June 30th year end expenditure budget as a 
reference point for determining proposed budget transfers needed to complete the year-end audit 
process.   

For the 2016-17 fiscal year, some expense accounts were identified as being under review for 
potential budget transfers in October.  Other expense accounts will be monitored for possible budget 
transfers later in the year.  The October transfers are recommended at this early stage in the fiscal 
year to correct known mismatches between budgeted expenses and projected expenses during the 
year.  By making these budget transfers in October, administration can then build the 2017-18 
budget and future year forecasts using better information that is based on the best information 
available during FY 2016-17.  The committee recommended these items be placed on the October 
agenda for consideration. 

Committee Members Present Other Board Members and Administrators Present 

Paul Faulkner, Acting Chairperson John Gamble 
Beth Darcy, Member John Gamble 
Glenn Schloeffel, Member Mr. Kopicki, Superintendent 

Dr. Bolton, Assistant Elementary Superintendent 
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Dr. Davidheiser,  Assistant Secondary Superintendent 
Susan Vincent, Director of Finance Juliet Meehan, Purchasing Manager 

Juliet Meehan, Purchasing Manager 
Committee Members Absent 
Jerel Wohl 



 

 

Offer to Purchase the District’s 35 Acre Silo Hill Property – Mr. Simkins requested an 
opportunity to speak before the committee in an effort to purchase or lease the land for farming 
purposes.  The Silo Hill property is located at the intersection of Silo Hill Road and Stump Road in 
Plumstead Township. 
 
The district purchased the property as a potential site for a school in 1995 from the Archdiocese of 
Philadelphia for $11,629 per acre.  Several years after the purchase, Plumstead Township rezoned 
the area as preserved for agriculture.  Our solicitor feels the preserved designation could be reversed 
through court action.  The present value of the property purchased in 1995 with a 60% Consumer 
Price Index inflation factor is $18,600.  The committee directed administration to hire two separate 
appraisers to value the property and asked Mr. Simkins to hire an appraiser as well, which will 
provide necessary information for further discussion. 
 
Review of Debt Defeasance Program – John Frye of Public Financial Management (PFM), the 
district’s financial advisor, presented an overview of past construction debt prepayments the district 
made in 2013 and 2015 as well as the proposed $30M construction debt prepayment.  The $30M 
debt prepayment would yield $5,164,091 in interest savings plus the district would receive the 
present value of future PDE construction subsidies of $485,338.  
 
Beverage Vending Contract – The district’s five-year beverage vending contract expired on June 
30, 2016.  Coca-Cola has had the contract for the past five years.  They provide the district with 
vending machines in faculty areas, the stadiums, and in gym areas.  These machines sell sports 
drinks and water.  Coca-Cola also supplies drinks that are sold on the lunch serving lines [water, 
juices, ice tea, lemonades, etc.], and they supply products for resale at stadium concession stands. 
 
The district prepared a Request for Proposal (RFP) for beverage vending, which took into 
consideration the new of federal Uniform Grant Guidelines, UGG.  The district is trying to learn and 
apply some of the new federal requirements for developing RFP’s during this process to help ensure 
a more complete and federal compliant specification.   
 
The district sent vending proposals to four companies and received back two responses – Pepsi and 
Coke.  After evaluating the responses compared to our specifications, the district is recommending a 
new five-year contract with Coke.  Initially Pepsi looked like the winner based on a commission of 
35% of sales compared to 25% for Coke.  However, further evaluation showed the Pepsi proposal 
did not meet several specifications and also provided ambiguous information in their response, such 
as:  
 

 Non-competitive products clause- includes any event or booster club sales. 
o The non-competitive products clause precludes the district from selling products from 

other suppliers such as Wawa.  The specifications clearly indicated the district wants 
to continue to sell Wawa drinks as students like them, they are cheaper for students to 
purchase, and the district has a 60% commission rate on the products.  

 Pepsi commissions would not be paid if minimums were not met (no detail as to minimums) 
 Pepsi commissions would be subject to governmental fees (no detail as to what they are) 
 Pepsi conflicting pricing increase information (both 3% and 3.5% are listed in proposal 

response) 
  References listed were smaller than Central Bucks and only listed Athletic Director managed 

accounts not complete food service accounts. 
 



 

 

 
 
Director of Nutrition and Wellness – Over the last several months, administration met twice with 
the state auditor for school district food service programs in an effort to gather more information 
about what will be expected during the next round of state and federal audits.  Several of the changes 
are associated with the new federal Uniform Grant Guidelines (UGG) that school districts must 
implement.  State auditors are recommending the district hire a person to oversee the food service 
program even though it is a contracted service.  A draft job description for the new position and a list 
of duties with frequencies for how often they must be completed was reviewed with the committee.  
The committee indicated they would rather see this position as a part time position rather than full 
time.  The committee directed administration to gather more information and to see if other school 
districts might be interested in paying for a shared position.   
 
Student Photography – With a switch over in contractors for student pictures, there were some 
discrepancies between pricing that was to be carried over from the prior company.  Some picture 
packages were priced higher and some lower than the prior contractor, so on balance the pricing is 
equivalent.  For the 2017-18 school year it was agreed to adjust pricing by individual package to the 
pricing that should have been carried over from the prior contractor and to provide more information 
to parents on the process for ordering photo packages online using a credit card for purchases.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 9:45p.m.   
 
Notes submitted by Dave Matyas, Business Administrator and Administrative Liaison to the Finance 
Committee.  



Central Bucks School District
Finance Committee  

Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive 
Wednesday September 21st 2019, 7:00pm Projected Time – 1 Hour and 45 Minutes 

Jerel Wohl, Chairperson Paul Faulkner, Member 

Beth Darcy, Member Glenn Schloeffel, Member 

Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

Agenda 

Information Items 

* This item(s) may be on the public board agenda. ~   This item(s) may require executive session.

Please note: Public comment should be limited to three minutes 

1) Call to Order Chairperson Start Time 

2) Public Comment Chairperson 

3) Approval of Prior Meeting Notes Chairperson/Committee Pages 1 -4 

4) Information / Discussion / Action Items

a. Review of Finance Information Items 10 minutes 

Susan Vincent 

Handouts 

b. *  Fiscal Year 2015-16 Year-End Budget Transfers 5 minutes 

Susan Vincent 

Pages 5 -6  

c. Offer to Purchase the District’s 35 Acre Silo Hill Property-Plumstead 10 minutes

Mr. James Simkins 

Pages 7 - 16  

d. Review of Debt Defeasance Program 45 minutes 

John Frye and Chris Bamber, 
of PFM 

Pages 17 - 30 

e. Warrington Township - School Resource Officer Discussion 10 minutes 

Dave Matyas

Pages 31- 32 

f. *  Vending Contract – Bid Opening Results 15 minutes 

Juliet Meehan 

Pages 33 – 117 

g. Director of Nutrition and Wellness Compliance 10 minutes 

Dave Matyas

Pages 118 – 121 

h. Student Photographer 10 minutes 

Committee 

Discussion 

5) Adjournment Chairperson End Time 

6) Next Meeting Date:     October 19th 

Board Budget Report Handout 
* Treasurers Report Pages 122 – 126 
* Investment Report Pages 127 – 132 
Other Funds Report Page 133 
Payroll Expense Projections  Page 62 
Benefit Expense Projections Page 63 
Tax Collection Projections Page 64 



 

 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Notes 

June 14th, 2016  

 
The Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 8:40 p.m. by Jerel Wohl, Chairperson 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Three members of the public were present.   
 
Review of Notes 
The May11, 2016 Finance Committee meeting notes were accepted as presented. 
 
INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
Review of Finance Information Items – An overview of the cash receipts and cash 
disbursements was provided, noting that $29.1M of investments matured, which was used 
for the $18.1M in bond payments that occurred in May and for the final transfers of 
budgeted amounts of $10.5M to the Debt Service Reserve and $1.48M to the Long Term 
Capital Reserve accounts. A review of the Reserve Account Balances showed the transfers 
into Debt Service and Long Term Capital, and it was noted that due to commitments for 
next year spending, some of the reserve account balances appear negative.  The Debt 
Reserve Fund Balance of $19.7M was mentioned with comments regarding the proposed 
$30M debt defeasance option and that additional funds for the defeasance could be utilized 
out of the Assigned Fund Balance for Post Employment Reserve funds, as per the district 
auditors, this reserve is not necessary. The board will give further consideration to the 
possibility and potential timing of a defeasance action.  
 
Discussion ended with a review of the projected positive variances between the 2015-16 
budget and actual spending in the areas of Payroll and Fringe benefits noting that a 
positive variance in the range of $5M, 1.6% of the 2015-16 expenditure budget, is expected. 
A review of the local revenue accounts indicated a potential positive budget variance of 
$2.8M, or .9% of the 2015-16 revenue budget. It was noted that while a $7.8 M variance 
seems like a lot, given the size of the district budget and the actual percentage this variance 
is of the budget, it does support the conservative budget efforts in place. 
 

Committee Members Present Other Board Members and Administrators Present 
Jerel Wohl, Chairperson Sharon Collopy 
Beth Darcy, Member Meg Evans 
Paul Faulkner, Member Karen Smith 
Glenn Schloeffel, Member Dennis Weldon 
  
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Mr. Kopicki, Superintendent 
Susan Vincent, Director of Finance Dr. Bolton, Assistant Elementary Superintendent 
  
Committee Members Absent  
  

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 1 of 133



 

 

Administration reviewed the status of the May 31st year to date expenditure budget as a reference 
point for determining proposed budget transfers.  Some expense accounts were identified as being 
under review as the encumbered amount may be overstated making the current projected balance 
negative and will be watched through year end and through the audit process to determine if a 
budget transfer is necessary.   
 
A review of real estate assessed values from 2009 through 2016 shows the average increase per year 
to be about .4%.  Over that period of time, the assessed values declined in some years due to the 
recession.  During 2015-16 the assessed value of real estate in CBSD increased by 1.4% by far the 
largest increase over the seven year period and helping to contribute to the year-end positive budget 
variance in revenues.   
 
It is projected that the ending budget balance will be approximately $8M from fiscal 2015-16 
operations (includes revenues and expenses) or about 1.3% of the budgeted amount. 
  
Community School Staffing –Administration is requesting to increase the Assistant Child Care 
Coordinator full time equivalency, FTE, from .8 to 1.0.  Additional time is needed to help coordinate 
the additional special needs students that we have at our 15 elementary schools in the before and 
after school child care program.  The Assistant Child Care Coordinator works with the child care 
staff to help train them to work with the unique needs of our students, coordinates with outside 
agencies such as behavioral therapists, CBSD special needs teachers and wrap around coordinators.  
The district enrollment of special needs students in the child care program has almost tripled since 
2010-2011.  The FTE change will increase the Assistant Child are Coordinator’s salary by 
approximately $11,000.  The committee recommended making the change to the position FTE. 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 2 of 133



 

 

 

 
Business Office Procedure Review – The Pennsylvania Association of School Business Officials, 
PASBO, reviewed the results of their study with the committee.  Dr. Wayne McCullough, Chief 
Financial and Operational Officer, of Southern York County School District led the team reviewing 
CBSD.  The PASBO review gave very good grades to the business office staff for all areas 
reviewed.  A suggested real estate tax collector manual to help manage the tax collection process and 
timeliness of reporting was also shared.  The committee thanked Dr. McCullough for the time spent 
in the district interviewing staff as well as the review of district procedure manuals, budgets, and 
audits.   
 
Beverage Vending Contract - Our current five-year beverage vending contract expires on June 30, 
2016.  Coke-a-Cola has had the contract for the past five years.  The district has vending machines in 
faculty areas, in the stadium and gym areas that sell sports drinks and water, and Coke also supplies 
drinks that are sold on the lunch serving lines [water, juices, ice tea, lemonades, etc.].  In addition 
Coke supplies products for resale at stadium concession stands. 
 
The district is in the process of developing a Request for Proposal, RFP, for beverage vending. With 
the introduction of federal Uniform Grant Guidelines, UGG, the district is trying to learn and apply 
some of the new federal requirements for developing RFP’s during the process.  The district can 
extend the current contract with Coke on a month-to-month basis until the RFP process is complete.  
The report to the committee is just informational to provide an update on the process. 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 3 of 133



 

 

Contact Extension for Laser Printers, Projectors, and Smart Boards – The Information 
Technology Department is migrating all of our PCs to the Windows 10 Operating System.  Some of 
our older laser printers do not communicate well with Windows 10.  Our current service provider, 
IPS, who fixes our laser printers, projectors, and smart boards gave us a proposal to replace 100 of 
our older laser printers.  If the district extends our current contract with IPS for one additional year 
through June 30, 2019, they will replace the 100 laser printers at no cost to the district.  The one year 
contract extension will be at our current rate of $146,946 per year with no increase in cost.  The 
proposal will save the district about $28,000 in laser printer replacement costs.  The committee 
agreed with the contract extension concept and directed administration to review the proposed 
contact with the solicitor. 
 
Student Photography Contract – Administration shared the final contract with C and C 
Photography which included language recommended by the solicitor and was signed by all parties.  
The Information Technology Department is working with C and C to make sure the student picture 
formats integrate well into the student information database.  School are also scheduling dates for 
when student pictures will be taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 9:55p.m.   
 
Notes submitted by Dave Matyas, Business Administrator and Administrative Liaison to the Finance 
Committee.  

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 4 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 5 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 6 of 133



From: James Simkins
To: MATYAS, DAVID
Subject: FW: 35 ACRES, TAX PARCEL #34-3-63, PLUMSTEAD TOWNSHIP,- CORNER OF STUMP AND SILO HILL RD.
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 11:02:58 AM

Good Morning,
I look forward to discussing and presenting my offer to the board during your meeting on September

21st, 2016, for the above open parcel of land.
 My intentions are to address the following points during the meeting:

1)      Brief background on my preserved farm on Haring and Silo Hill rd., and the all-
natural grass fed animals we raise.

2)      My continued interest in buying the land since 1993 (writing letters for 23 years)-
School paid  $410,000 in 1995

3)      Built Groveland- Silo site not needed, and the infrastructure- water, sewer, streets,
zoning etc. acre not feasible.

4)      Offer to buy out right or trade for another parcel-  Sale price based on  Average of
two appraisals.

5)      Offer to lease purchase for 5 years, with the districts option to buy back within this
time period

6)      As a last option,  to lease land for 25 years, with option to cancel by either with one
year notice after 5 years.

7)      Settlement  as of 1-1-2017
Please let me know if this is acceptable, or if there are other points which you would
like me to address. Also, please advise the location and time of the meeting.
 I truly hope we can move forward as the additional land will tremendously help the
expansion of the heard sizes we can maintain on the farm. Thank you.

 
 

From: MATYAS, DAVID [mailto:DMATYAS@CBSD.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 4:42 PM
To: James Simkins <james@rondopackaging.com>
Subject: RE: 35 ACRES, TAX PARCEL #34-3-63, PLUMSTEAD TOWNSHIP,- CORNER OF STUMP AND
SILO HILL RD.
 
Your timeline will work well for our meeting schedule.  Thanks
 
From: James Simkins [mailto:james@rondopackaging.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 12:17 PM
To: MATYAS, DAVID <DMATYAS@CBSD.ORG>
Subject: 35 ACRES, TAX PARCEL #34-3-63, PLUMSTEAD TOWNSHIP,- CORNER OF STUMP AND SILO
HILL RD.
 
Good Morning,
Thank you for discussing my thoughts on the purchase/lease of the school owned land at the corners
of Stump and Silo Hill rd.  I would like to explore a mutual acceptable agreement with the district

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 7 of 133

mailto:james@rondopackaging.com
mailto:DMATYAS@CBSD.ORG
mailto:james@rondopackaging.com
mailto:DMATYAS@CBSD.ORG


that would allow me to expand my farming operation. I own, and farm the adjacent land, and adding
this contiguous parcel would benefit the efficiencies and expansion of my livestock operation, as well
as the scenic addition of livestock to the township.
I would welcome the opportunity to present several options; either as a purchase, purchase with
option for school to buy back within a specific time frame, lease, or lease to purchase to the board
during your meeting of September 21, 2016.
 If permitted to present, I will provide you with a detailed outline of the topics for discussion no later
than mid-August( sooner if needed).  Please let me know if this is acceptable, and thank you again.
 
                                                   
                                                                                                                                                               JAMES
SIMKINS
                                                                                                                               
                                                                                   FREEDOM FARM
                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                5650 HARING RD
                                                                                                                
                                                                                                  DOYLESTOWN PA 18902
                                                                                                                                         
                                                                         215-817-0713

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the recipient
named above. If you are not the named addressee do not forward, distribute, save or copy this
e-mail.     
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential
information. Unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system.

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 8 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 9 of 133

DMATYAS
Text Box
Mr. Simkins

DMATYAS
Text Box
Mr. Simkins

DMATYAS
Text Box
Mr. Simkins



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 10 of 133

DMATYAS
Text Box
Offer to Purchase Our Silo Hill Property



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 11 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 12 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 13 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 14 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 15 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 16 of 133



Central Bucks School District

Debt Defeasance Discussion

September 21, 2016 Prepared by : 
John Frey

Director
Chris Bamber, CFA 

Senior Managing Consultant

PFM Financial Advisors LLC
Public Financial Management, Inc.

One Keystone Plaza, Suite 300
North Front & Market Streets

Harrisburg, PA  17101
717-232-2723

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 17 of 133



Current Debt Summary – Debt Service

2

   Debt Service Requirements
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Fiscal G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds Debt Vo-Tech Vo-Tech Debt Total
Year Series of Series A of Series A of Series B of Series C of Service Series of Series of Service Debt

Ended 2007 2007 2011 2011 2011 (Taxable) Subtotal 2014 [1] 2015 [1] Subtotal Service

6/30/2017 5,341,000 998,400 2,516,300 6,023,394 1,189,100 16,068,194 186,902 472,316 659,218 16,727,411
6/30/2018 7,584,250 269,300 6,736,594 14,590,144 188,037 473,894 661,930 15,252,074
6/30/2019 8,480,500 37,550 4,506,394 13,024,444 186,856 473,258 660,114 13,684,558
6/30/2020 7,011,000 37,550 4,473,394 11,521,944 185,676 474,983 660,659 12,182,603
6/30/2021 3,571,000 287,550 5,549,144 9,407,694 189,035 473,712 662,747 10,070,441
6/30/2022 351,750 146,300 7,213,044 7,711,094 187,669 476,345 664,014 8,375,108
6/30/2023 151,500 7,611,844 7,763,344 581,123 81,138 662,262 8,425,605
6/30/2024 15,000 7,635,844 7,650,844 662,271 662,271 8,313,115
6/30/2025 15,000 6,648,594 6,663,594 662,992 662,992 7,326,586
6/30/2026 315,000 5,319,844 5,634,844 662,425 662,425 6,297,268
6/30/2027 4,538,344 4,538,344 662,791 662,791 5,201,135
6/30/2028 3,429,344 3,429,344 662,002 662,002 4,091,346
6/30/2029 2,280,594 2,280,594 664,252 664,252 2,944,846
6/30/2030

TOTAL 32,339,500 998,400 3,791,050 71,966,369 1,189,100 110,284,419 5,682,031 2,925,647 8,607,678 118,892,097

Principal [2]: 28,120,000 960,000 3,425,000 53,745,000 1,150,000 87,400,000 4,385,640 2,624,120 7,009,760 94,409,760

PE%: 17.26% 0.00% 13.32% 5.71% 17.93% 0.00% 0.00%
PE% Status: n/a n/a

Lease # 072899 n/a 112596 112696 112899 n/a n/a
CARF%: 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 50.00% 50.00%

Call Date: Non-callable 11/15/2016 5/15/2021 5/15/2021 5/15/2021 8/15/2019 2/15/2021

Purpose: Adv Ref 2002 New Money Adv Ref 2003 Adv Ref 2008 Defease 2007
Adv Ref 2006, 
New Money

Cur Ref 2006 & 
Cur Ref 2003 & 

New Money
[1] Per Middle Bucks Area Vo-Tech Audit for June 30, 2012, assumes 45.40% pro-rata share of outstanding debt service
[2] Outstanding as of September 7, 2016

GENERAL OBLIGATION LEASE

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 18 of 133



Current Debt Summary – Local Effort

3

   Local Effort Requirements
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

Fiscal G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds Local Vo-Tech Vo-Tech Local Total
Year Series of Series A of Series A of Series B of Series C of Effort Series of Series of Effort Local

Ended 2007 2007 2011 2011 2011 (Taxable) Subtotal 2014 [1] 2015 [1] Subtotal Effort

6/30/2017 5,099,658 998,400 2,428,552 5,933,351 1,133,283 15,593,244 186,902 472,316 659,218 16,252,462
6/30/2018 7,241,543 259,909 6,635,890 14,137,342 188,037 473,894 661,930 14,799,272
6/30/2019 8,097,294 36,241 4,439,029 12,572,564 186,856 473,258 660,114 13,232,678
6/30/2020 6,694,196 36,241 4,406,522 11,136,959 185,676 474,983 660,659 11,797,618
6/30/2021 3,409,638 277,523 5,466,191 9,153,352 189,035 473,712 662,747 9,816,099
6/30/2022 335,856 141,198 7,105,218 7,582,271 187,669 476,345 664,014 8,246,286
6/30/2023 146,217 7,498,056 7,644,273 581,123 81,138 662,262 8,306,535
6/30/2024 14,477 7,521,697 7,536,174 662,271 662,271 8,198,445
6/30/2025 14,477 6,549,205 6,563,682 662,992 662,992 7,226,674
6/30/2026 304,015 5,240,319 5,544,334 662,425 662,425 6,206,759
6/30/2027 4,470,501 4,470,501 662,791 662,791 5,133,292
6/30/2028 3,378,079 3,378,079 662,002 662,002 4,040,082
6/30/2029 2,246,502 2,246,502 664,252 664,252 2,910,754
6/30/2030

TOTAL 30,878,185 998,400 3,658,849 70,890,559 1,133,283 107,559,277 5,682,031 2,925,647 8,607,678 116,166,955

Principal [2]: 28,120,000 960,000 3,425,000 53,745,000 1,150,000 87,400,000 4,385,640 2,624,120 7,009,760 94,409,760

PE%: 17.26% 0.00% 13.32% 5.71% 17.93% 0.00% 0.00%
PE% Status: n/a n/a

Lease # 072899 n/a 112596 112696 112899 n/a n/a
CARF%: 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 26.18% 50.00% 50.00%

Call Date: Non-callable 11/15/2016 5/15/2021 5/15/2021 5/15/2021 8/15/2019 2/15/2021

Purpose: Adv Ref 2002 New Money Adv Ref 2003 Adv Ref 2008 Defease 2007
Adv Ref 2006, 
New Money

Cur Ref 2006 & 
Cur Ref 2003 & 

New Money
[1] Per Middle Bucks Area Vo-Tech Audit for June 30, 2012, assumes 45.40% pro-rata share of outstanding debt service
[2] Outstanding as of September 7, 2016

GENERAL OBLIGATION LEASE

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 19 of 133



Summary of June 2013 Debt Defeasance

4

• Amount of Principal Defeased: $ 61,205,000 (Portions of : 2007A, 2011A, 2011 Bonds)

• Amount of Interest Requirement in Escrows: $ 18,870,023

• Costs of Defeasance: $        61,434

• Less: Escrow Earnings: ($   7,155,658)

• District Cash Used : $ 72,980,799

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 20 of 133



Summary of June 2015 Debt Defeasance

5

• Amount of Principal Defeased: $ 35,100,000 (Portions of: 2005, 2011A, 2011B, 2011C Bonds)

• Amount of Interest Requirement in Escrows: $   7,732,953

• Costs of Defeasance: $        63,520

• Less: Escrow Earnings: ($  2,899,567)

• District Cash Used : $ 39,996,906

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 21 of 133



Cumulative Debt Reduction of 2013 & 2015 
Defeasances

6

1 2 3 4

Fiscal Local Effort Local Effort Local Effort AFTER
Year PRIOR to 2013 Debt Service 2013 & 2015

Ending Defeasance Reductions Defeasances
From Defeasances (Current)

6/30/2013 28,073,035 -                          28,073,035             
6/30/2014 25,860,510 (2,639,360)              23,221,149             
6/30/2015 25,202,166 (2,639,360)              22,562,805             
6/30/2016 24,185,240 (4,745,665)              19,439,575             
6/30/2017 24,434,800 (8,182,338)              16,252,462             
6/30/2018 24,676,754 (9,877,482)              14,799,272             
6/30/2019 24,895,647 (11,662,969)            13,232,678             
6/30/2020 22,562,386 (10,764,768)            11,797,618             
6/30/2021 19,425,883 (9,609,784)              9,816,099               
6/30/2022 17,979,764 (9,733,478)              8,246,286               
6/30/2023 18,049,095 (9,742,560)              8,306,535               
6/30/2024 18,275,088 (10,076,643)            8,198,445               
6/30/2025 18,457,583 (11,230,909)            7,226,674               
6/30/2026 17,755,124 (11,548,365)            6,206,759               
6/30/2027 12,450,663 (7,317,371)              5,133,292               
6/30/2028 10,722,941 (6,682,859)              4,040,082               
6/30/2029 10,771,601 (7,860,847)              2,910,754               
6/30/2030 -                          

TOTAL 343,778,279 (134,314,760) 209,463,520

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 22 of 133



Discussion on Potential 16/17 Defeasance

7

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 23 of 133



Discussion on Potential 16/17 Defeasance

8

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 24 of 133



2011-12 
Actual

2012-13 
Actual

2013-14 
Actual

2014-15 
Actual

2015-16 
Projected 

Actual

2016-17 
Budget

% Increase or 
Decrease over 

Projected 
Actual

% of  Budget 
Category to 

the Total 

2017-18 
Forecast

2018-19 
Forecast

2019-20 
Forecast

2020-21 
Forecast

Local Revenues 235,359,071  240,135,979     243,614,366     248,376,655     252,757,435     253,445,163     0.27% 79.51% 255,794,433     257,966,608     260,174,194     261,866,143     
State Revenues 45,259,006    48,040,494       54,043,313       55,457,419       59,221,945       63,214,429       6.74% 19.83% 66,102,913       68,019,504       70,059,356       70,730,941       
Federal Revenues 1,982,701      2,337,459         1,577,172         2,050,534         2,161,572         2,116,000         -2.11% 0.66% 2,101,190         2,099,585         2,098,036         2,096,543         
Other Financing Sources 492,500         494,465            490,000            12,305,901       -                    -                    #DIV/0! 0.00% 2,500,000         2,500,000         2,500,000         2,500,000         

     Total Revenues 283,093,278     291,008,397     299,724,851     318,190,509     314,140,952     318,775,592     1.48% 100.00% 326,498,536     330,585,697     334,831,586     337,193,627     

1000  Instruction 141,785,021  148,897,764     151,393,044     160,827,589     168,726,229     181,026,145     7.29% 56.79% 188,512,837     195,758,069     202,737,817     208,677,074     
2000  Support Services 73,384,253    74,205,114       78,397,554       82,244,585       86,307,344       92,322,757       6.97% 28.96% 95,770,519       99,172,580       102,401,715     105,181,211     
3000  Non-Instructional Services 5,275,377      5,381,426         5,551,873         6,109,468         6,533,023         7,358,496         12.64% 2.31% 7,562,591         7,785,839         7,982,828         8,089,184         
5000 Other Expenses and Financing 63,237,992    66,110,804       65,088,565       61,077,021       46,359,812       38,068,194       -17.89% 11.94% 36,590,144       32,324,444       28,121,944       24,307,694       

     Total Expenses 283,682,643     294,595,108     300,431,036     310,258,663     307,926,408     318,775,592     3.52% 100.00% 328,436,091     335,040,932     341,244,304     346,255,163     

100 Salaries 134,425,454  136,345,721     136,933,054     142,344,497     146,374,981     151,514,017     3.51% 47.53% 155,946,828     160,658,875     165,454,898     170,259,724     
200 Employee Benefits 49,292,595    54,072,699       59,426,260       68,237,505       76,463,654       86,795,872       13.51% 27.23% 92,708,664       98,037,006       102,748,248     105,912,824     
300 Professional Services 6,329,703      5,736,654         5,180,981         5,357,675         5,552,377         5,762,390         3.78% 1.81% 5,873,065         5,986,207         6,106,324         6,218,682         
400 Purchased Property Services 5,737,887      5,407,204         6,272,442         6,017,506         5,750,378         7,171,407         24.71% 2.25% 7,288,506         7,407,702         7,529,153         7,652,782         
500 Other Contracted Services 17,474,913    18,774,982       19,554,069       19,397,963       19,654,040       20,786,054       5.76% 6.52% 21,245,661       21,715,559       22,195,982       22,687,168       
600 Books and Supplies 6,693,895      7,348,653         7,183,317         7,247,506         7,072,075         7,615,348         7.68% 2.39% 7,709,201         7,826,283         7,990,090         8,108,268         
700 Equipment 456,309         753,181            715,909            538,326            645,737            988,403            53.07% 0.31% 998,783            1,008,257         1,019,684         1,028,631         
800 Other Objects 12,052,387    11,021,013       7,703,286         7,037,889         4,748,502         4,137,101         -12.88% 1.30% 3,685,384         3,186,042         2,714,925         2,272,085         
900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans. 51,219,500    55,135,000       57,461,717       54,079,796       41,664,664       34,005,000       -18.38% 10.67% 32,980,000       29,215,000       25,485,000       22,115,000       

     Total Expenses 283,682,642     294,595,108     300,431,036     310,258,663     307,926,408     318,775,592     3.52% 100.00% 328,436,091     335,040,932     341,244,304     346,255,163     

(589,364)$         (3,586,711)$      (706,185)$         7,931,846$       6,214,544$       -$                  (1,937,555)$      (4,455,235)$      (6,412,718)$      (9,061,536)$      

22,102,023$     18,519,328$     17,813,143$     25,744,990$     31,959,534$     30,021,978$     25,566,744$     19,154,026$     10,092,490$     

Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts

Fund Balance

Central Bucks School District Summary Of The General Fund History and Forecast

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues to 
Expenses 

Revenues

Expenses by Object Category

Expenses by Function Category

253,445,163 

63,214,429 

2,116,000 

‐

Revenue Budget

Local Revenues

State Revenues

Federal Revenues

Other Financing Sources

47.53%

27.23% 1.81%

2.25%

6.52% 2.39%

0.31%

1.30%

10.67%

Expense Budget 100 Salaries

200 Employee Benefits

300 Professional Services

400 Purchased Property Services

500 Other Contracted Services

600 Books and Supplies

700 Equipment

800 Other Objects

900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans.

I:\My Documents\Budgeting\2016-17 Budget\Budget Document\Meritorious Budget Award MBA\2016-17 MBA Document\3 Financial Section\Summary of All Funds Revenues and Expenses\Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts 9/15/2016

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 25 of 133



2013-14 Actual 2011-12 
Actual

2012-13 
Actual

2013-14 
Actual

2014-15 
Actual

Adjusted 
2015-16 
Budget

2015-16 
Projected 

Actual

2016-17 
Budget

% Increase or 
Decrease over 

Projected Actual

% of  Budget 
Category to 

the Total 

2017-18 
Forecast 

Defeaseance 
Only

2018-19 
Forecast 

Defeaseance 
Only

2019-20 
Forecast 

Defeaseance 
Only

2020-21 
Forecast 

Defeaseance 
Only

Local Revenues 243,614,366$  235,359,071  240,135,979      243,614,366      248,376,655      248,564,826      252,757,435      253,445,163      0.27% 79.51% 255,794,433      257,966,608      260,174,194      261,866,143      

State Revenues 54,043,313$    45,259,006    48,040,494        54,043,313        55,457,419        60,426,212        59,221,945        63,214,429        6.74% 19.83% 66,102,913        68,019,504        70,059,356        70,730,941        

Federal Revenues 1,577,172$      1,982,701      2,337,459          1,577,172          2,050,534          2,013,674          2,161,572          2,116,000          -2.11% 0.66% 2,101,190          2,099,585          2,098,036          2,096,543          

Other Financing Sources 490,000$         492,500         494,465             490,000             12,305,901        490,000             -                     -                     #DIV/0! 0.00% 2,500,000          2,500,000          2,500,000          2,500,000          

     Total Revenues 299,724,851$  283,093,278      291,008,397      299,724,851      318,190,509      311,494,712      314,140,952      318,775,592      1.48% 100.00% 326,498,536      330,585,697      334,831,586      337,193,627      

1000  Instruction 151,393,044$  141,785,021  148,897,764      151,393,044      160,827,589      171,013,846      168,726,229      181,026,145      7.29% 56.79% 188,512,837      195,758,069      202,737,817      208,677,074      

2000  Support Services 78,397,554$    73,384,253    74,205,114        78,397,554        82,244,585        87,438,090        86,307,344        92,322,757        6.97% 28.96% 95,770,519        99,172,580        102,401,715      105,181,211      

3000  Non-Instructional Services 5,551,873$      5,275,377      5,381,426          5,551,873          6,109,468          6,386,009          6,533,023          7,358,496          12.64% 2.31% 7,562,591          7,785,839          7,982,828          8,089,184          

5000 Other Expenses and Financing 65,088,566$    63,237,992    66,110,804        65,088,565        61,077,021        46,656,767        46,359,812        38,068,194        -17.89% 11.94% 36,590,144        32,324,444        28,121,944        24,307,694        

     Total Expenses 300,431,037$  283,682,643      294,595,108      300,431,036      310,258,663      311,494,712      307,926,408      318,775,592      3.52% 100.00% 328,436,091      335,040,932      341,244,304      346,255,163      

100 Salaries 136,933,055$  134,425,454  136,345,721      136,933,054      142,344,497      147,405,958      146,374,981      151,514,017      3.51% 47.53% 155,946,828      160,658,875      165,454,898      170,259,724      

200 Employee Benefits 59,426,260$    49,292,595    54,072,699        59,426,260        68,237,505        77,147,628        76,463,654        86,795,872        13.51% 27.23% 92,708,664        98,037,006        102,748,248      105,912,824      

300 Professional Services 5,180,981$      6,329,703      5,736,654          5,180,981          5,357,675          5,064,245          5,552,377          5,762,390          3.78% 1.81% 5,873,065          5,986,207          6,106,324          6,218,682          

400 Purchased Property Services 6,272,442$      5,737,887      5,407,204          6,272,442          6,017,506          6,796,725          5,750,378          7,171,407          24.71% 2.25% 7,288,506          7,407,702          7,529,153          7,652,782          

500 Other Contracted Services 19,554,069$    17,474,913    18,774,982        19,554,069        19,397,963        20,194,648        19,654,040        20,786,054        5.76% 6.52% 21,245,661        21,715,559        22,195,982        22,687,168        

600 Books and Supplies 7,183,317$      6,693,895      7,348,653          7,183,317          7,247,506          7,233,128          7,072,075          7,615,348          7.68% 2.39% 7,709,201          7,826,283          7,990,090          8,108,268          

700 Equipment 715,909$         456,309         753,181             715,909             538,326             917,078             645,737             988,403             53.07% 0.31% 998,783             1,008,257          1,019,684          1,028,631          

800 Other Objects 7,703,286$      12,052,387    11,021,013        7,703,286          7,037,889          5,070,637          4,748,502          4,137,101          -12.88% 1.30% 3,685,384          3,186,042          2,714,925          2,272,085          

900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans. 57,461,718$    51,219,500    55,135,000        57,461,717        54,079,796        41,664,665        41,664,664        34,005,000        -18.38% 10.67% 29,704,695        25,759,158        21,880,967        20,232,786        

     Total Expenses 300,431,037$  283,682,642      294,595,108      300,431,036      310,258,663      311,494,712      307,926,408      318,775,592      3.52% 100.00% 325,160,786      331,585,090      337,640,271      344,372,949      

(706,186)$     (589,364)$          (3,586,711)$      (706,185)$          7,931,846$        -$                   6,214,544$        -$                   1,337,750$        (999,393)$          (2,808,685)$      (7,179,322)$      

22,102,023$      18,519,328$      17,813,143$      25,744,990$      25,744,990$      31,959,534$      33,297,283$      32,297,891$      29,489,206$      22,309,884$      

Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts

Defeasance Only - Central Bucks School District Summary Of The General Fund History and Forecast

Revenues

Expenses by Function Category

Expenses by Object Category

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues to Expenses 

Fund Balance

253,445,163 

63,214,429 

2,116,000 

‐

Revenue Budget

Local Revenues State Revenues

Federal Revenues Other Financing Sources

47.53%

27.23%
1.81%

2.25%

6.52%
2.39%

0.31%

1.30%
10.67%

Expense Budget 100 Salaries

200 Employee Benefits

300 Professional Services

400 Purchased Property Services

500 Other Contracted Services

600 Books and Supplies

700 Equipment

800 Other Objects

900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans.

I:\My Documents\Budgeting\2016-17 Budget\Budget Document\Meritorious Budget Award MBA\2016-17 MBA Document\3 Financial Section\Summary of All Funds Revenues and Expenses\Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts 9/15/2016

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 26 of 133



2013-14 Actual 2011-12 
Actual

2012-13 
Actual

2013-14 
Actual

2014-15 
Actual

Adjusted 
2015-16 
Budget

2015-16 
Projected 

Actual

2016-17 
Budget

% Increase or 
Decrease over 

Projected Actual

% of  Budget 
Category to 

the Total 

2017-18 
Forecast 

Defease + 0 
mills

2018-19 
Forecast 

Defease + 1/2 
mill

2019-20 
Forecast 

Defease + 1 
mill

2020-21 
Forecast 

Defease + 2 
mills

Local Revenues 243,614,366$  235,359,071  240,135,979      243,614,366      248,376,655      248,564,826      252,757,435      253,445,163      0.27% 79.51% 255,794,433      258,966,608      263,174,194      268,866,143      

State Revenues 54,043,313$    45,259,006    48,040,494        54,043,313        55,457,419        60,426,212        59,221,945        63,214,429        6.74% 19.83% 66,102,913        68,019,504        70,059,356        70,730,941        

Federal Revenues 1,577,172$      1,982,701      2,337,459          1,577,172          2,050,534          2,013,674          2,161,572          2,116,000          -2.11% 0.66% 2,101,190          2,099,585          2,098,036          2,096,543          

Other Financing Sources 490,000$         492,500         494,465             490,000             12,305,901        490,000             -                     -                     #DIV/0! 0.00% 2,500,000          2,500,000          2,500,000          2,500,000          

     Total Revenues 299,724,851$  283,093,278      291,008,397      299,724,851      318,190,509      311,494,712      314,140,952      318,775,592      1.48% 100.00% 326,498,536      331,585,697      337,831,586      344,193,627      

1000  Instruction 151,393,044$  141,785,021  148,897,764      151,393,044      160,827,589      171,013,846      168,726,229      181,026,145      7.29% 56.79% 188,512,837      195,758,069      202,737,817      208,677,074      

2000  Support Services 78,397,554$    73,384,253    74,205,114        78,397,554        82,244,585        87,438,090        86,307,344        92,322,757        6.97% 28.96% 95,770,519        99,172,580        102,401,715      105,181,211      

3000  Non-Instructional Services 5,551,873$      5,275,377      5,381,426          5,551,873          6,109,468          6,386,009          6,533,023          7,358,496          12.64% 2.31% 7,562,591          7,785,839          7,982,828          8,089,184          

5000 Other Expenses and Financing 65,088,566$    63,237,992    66,110,804        65,088,565        61,077,021        46,656,767        46,359,812        38,068,194        -17.89% 11.94% 36,590,144        32,324,444        28,121,944        24,307,694        

     Total Expenses 300,431,037$  283,682,643      294,595,108      300,431,036      310,258,663      311,494,712      307,926,408      318,775,592      3.52% 100.00% 328,436,091      335,040,932      341,244,304      346,255,163      

100 Salaries 136,933,055$  134,425,454  136,345,721      136,933,054      142,344,497      147,405,958      146,374,981      151,514,017      3.51% 47.53% 155,946,828      160,658,875      165,454,898      170,259,724      

200 Employee Benefits 59,426,260$    49,292,595    54,072,699        59,426,260        68,237,505        77,147,628        76,463,654        86,795,872        13.51% 27.23% 92,708,664        98,037,006        102,748,248      105,912,824      

300 Professional Services 5,180,981$      6,329,703      5,736,654          5,180,981          5,357,675          5,064,245          5,552,377          5,762,390          3.78% 1.81% 5,873,065          5,986,207          6,106,324          6,218,682          

400 Purchased Property Services 6,272,442$      5,737,887      5,407,204          6,272,442          6,017,506          6,796,725          5,750,378          7,171,407          24.71% 2.25% 7,288,506          7,407,702          7,529,153          7,652,782          

500 Other Contracted Services 19,554,069$    17,474,913    18,774,982        19,554,069        19,397,963        20,194,648        19,654,040        20,786,054        5.76% 6.52% 21,245,661        21,715,559        22,195,982        22,687,168        

600 Books and Supplies 7,183,317$      6,693,895      7,348,653          7,183,317          7,247,506          7,233,128          7,072,075          7,615,348          7.68% 2.39% 7,709,201          7,826,283          7,990,090          8,108,268          

700 Equipment 715,909$         456,309         753,181             715,909             538,326             917,078             645,737             988,403             53.07% 0.31% 998,783             1,008,257          1,019,684          1,028,631          

800 Other Objects 7,703,286$      12,052,387    11,021,013        7,703,286          7,037,889          5,070,637          4,748,502          4,137,101          -12.88% 1.30% 3,685,384          3,186,042          2,714,925          2,272,085          

900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans. 57,461,718$    51,219,500    55,135,000        57,461,717        54,079,796        41,664,665        41,664,664        34,005,000        -18.38% 10.67% 29,704,695        25,759,158        21,880,967        20,232,786        

     Total Expenses 300,431,037$  283,682,642      294,595,108      300,431,036      310,258,663      311,494,712      307,926,408      318,775,592      3.52% 100.00% 325,160,786      331,585,090      337,640,271      344,372,949      

(706,186)$     (589,364)$          (3,586,711)$      (706,185)$          7,931,846$        -$                   6,214,544$        -$                   1,337,750$        607$                  191,315$           (179,322)$          

22,102,023$      18,519,328$      17,813,143$      25,744,990$      25,744,990$      31,959,534$      33,297,283$      33,297,891$      33,489,206$      33,309,884$      

Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts

Defeasance and Millage - Central Bucks School District Summary Of The General Fund History and Forecast

Revenues

Expenses by Function Category

Expenses by Object Category

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues to Expenses 

Fund Balance

253,445,163 

63,214,429 

2,116,000 

‐

Revenue Budget

Local Revenues State Revenues

Federal Revenues Other Financing Sources

47.53%

27.23% 1.81%

2.25%

6.52%

2.39%

0.31%

1.30%10.67%

Expense Budget 100 Salaries

200 Employee Benefits

300 Professional Services

400 Purchased Property Services

500 Other Contracted Services

600 Books and Supplies

700 Equipment

800 Other Objects

900 Principal Pay. on Debt & Trans.

I:\My Documents\Budgeting\2016-17 Budget\Budget Document\Meritorious Budget Award MBA\2016-17 MBA Document\3 Financial Section\Summary of All Funds Revenues and Expenses\Summary of All Funds Revenue Expenses and Forecasts 9/15/2016

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 27 of 133



Detail of the Short Term Capital Reserve Fund 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 28 of 133



 
Detail of the Long Term Capital Reserve Fund 

 

  

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 29 of 133



 
Detail of the Technology Capital Reserve Fund 

  

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 30 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 31 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 32 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 33 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 34 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 35 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 36 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 37 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 38 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 39 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 40 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 41 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 42 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 43 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 44 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 45 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 46 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 47 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 48 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 49 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 50 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 51 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 52 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 53 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 54 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 55 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 56 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 57 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 58 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 59 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 60 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 61 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 62 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 63 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 64 of 133



 

I:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.DocI:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.Doc 
 1 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Position Description 

 
Position Title: Director of Nutrition and Wellness Compliance 
Department:  Accounting 
Reports to:  Superintendent or Director of Finance:  To Be Determined 
 
Summary:   
Central Bucks School District contracts food service operations to a management company.  This 
position is responsible for the general monitoring of the management company and ensuring food service 
program compliance with federal, state, and local laws as well as district policies. 
 
Evaluates the Performance of:  Food Service Management Company  
 
Education and/or experience:  Four-year degree in Nutrition or Hotel Restaurant Management with a master’s 
degree preferable to comply with changing federal requirements.  Three to five years’ experience in Food Service 
management with background knowledge of health, sanitation, food safety, and k-12 food service operations.   
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 

1. District Free/Reduced-Price Family Eligibility Determination 
2. District Free/Reduced-Price Statistical Sampling of Applications Received 
3. Review State Direct Certification via PrimeroEdge Software 
4. Complete Pennsylvania Department of Education, PDE, Meal Counting & Claiming   
5. Complete PDE Food Service Application (PEARS) 
6. Complete PDE Food Service Financial Report 
7. Review and complete the PDE Food Service Safety Inspection Reports, (Twice per year) 
8. Point of Sales Monitoring for Reimbursable Meal Compliance 
9. Civil Right Compliance Review and Documentation 
10. Civil Right Hearing Officer for Food Service Operations 
11. Review of Menus for Students with Special Dietary Needs 
12. Monitor Food Safety Recalls 
13. Recommend Process or Equipment Changes to Increase Environmental Sustainability 
14. Competitive Food Compliance with Wellness Policy (also school building trainings) 
15. Review Menus for Compliance with Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act (HH-FKA) (elem, MS, HS) 
16. Review, Recommend, & Calculate Breakfast and Lunch Pricing & Equity Compliance 
17. Monitor Compliance with Federal Procurement Regulations (per purchase) 
18. Maintain Audit Records of Food Service Staff for TB, Background Checks, Sanitation, Etc. 
19. Develop Specifications for Food Service Bid, Coordinate Evaluators, Present Results to Board 
20. Develop and Maintain Food Service Related Policies 
21. Review and Submit Food Service Renewal Contracts to PDE 
22. Become an Active Member of the District Wellness Committee 
23. Meetings with Student Advisories and Parents to Meet Customer Needs 
24. Implement Point of Sales Software Recommended by PDE -PrimeroEdge 
25. Review and Approve any Catering Billing to the District 
26. Review USDA and DoD Commodity Usage/Inventory and Prepare for Audits 
27. Monitor Food Safety Handling 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 118 of 133



 

I:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.DocI:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.Doc 
 2 

28. Ensure Compliance with Federal Uniform Grant Guidelines, UGG 
29. Monitor Food Service Record Keeping (3-year cycle for maintenance of audit materials) 
30. Complete PDE ToolBox Training Sessions as Required 
31. Monitor PDE Food Service Calendar for Deadline Compliance 
32. Act as the Liaison Between the District and Food Service Management Company 
33. Special Project Work and Other Duties as may be Assigned. 

 
GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS:  
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions.  
The ability to: 
Plan, organize, and monitor district-wide food service operations and programs. Assure food service 
programs and menus comply with applicable federal regulations and nutrition standards.  
Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.  
Interpret, apply, explain rules, and train district employees with respect to food service regulations, 
policies and procedures.  
Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.  
Observe health and safety regulations.  
Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of recommendations and actions.  
Ability to use Microsoft Office products to complete work. 
Work independently with little direction.  
 
The knowledge of: 
Type and sources of supplies, materials and equipment utilized in a school district food service operation.  
Principles and practices of organization, administration, supervision and training. 
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.  
Principles of good nutrition for adults and the student population; quality of food preparation and service; 
food handling.  
Safety and sanitation standards and techniques, health and safety regulations. 
Federal and state laws and regulations governing Child Nutrition Programs and Nutritional requirements 
of school-aged children and menu preparation.  
Modern office procedures.   
 
Physical Demands: 
 Ability to speak clearly and distinctly. 
 Visual acuity to read correspondence, computer system. 

Sitting at desk for extended periods. 
 Standing for limited periods of time. 
 Frequent bending, stooping, twisting, reaching, grasping. 
 Light lifting and carrying – up to 20 pounds. 
 Manual dexterity to use office equipment. 
 Repetitive movement of fingers and hands for keyboarding. 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Terms of Employment:  261 days / 12-month position. 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 119 of 133



 

I:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.DocI:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.Doc 
 3 

 
 
 
Date Approved: 
 
I certify that I have read and received a copy of the position description. 
 
 
Employee Signature: ________________________________  Date: ______________ 
 
Supervisor Signature: _______________________________   Date: ______________ 
 
The information contained in the job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed for this position.  Additional duties are 
performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
 
 
Revised August 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 120 of 133



 

I:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.DocI:\My Documents\Human Resources\Job Descriptions\Food Service\Director Of Nutrition And Wellness Compliance.Doc 
 4 

                                                                       Frequency

Director of Nutrition & Wellness Compliance

D
a
i
l
y

W
e
e
k
l
y

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y

Y
e
a
r
l
y

5
 
Y
r
 
C
y
c
l
e

P
e
r
 
S
i
t
e

1 Complete PDE Food Service Application (PEARS) X
2 Complete Pennsylvania Department of Education, PDE, Meal Counting & Claiming  
3 Complete PDE Food Service Financial Report X
4 Review and Complete PDE Food Service Safety Inspection Report (Twice per year) X
5 District Food Safety Inspection and Monitoring X X
6 District Free/Reduced-Price Family Eligibility Determination X
7 District Free/Reduced-Price Statistical Sampling of Applications Received X
8 Review State Direct Certification via PrimeroEdge Software X
9 PDE Meal Counting & Claiming.  Review reports compared to attendance X X
10 Point of Sales Monitoring for Reimbursable Meal Compliance X X
11 Civil Right Compliance Review and Documentation X X
12 Civil Right Hearing Officer for Food Service Operations
13 Review of Menus for Students with Special Dietary Needs X X
14 Monitor Food Safety Recalls X
15 Recommend Processes, Procedure, or Equipment Changes to Increase Environmental Sustainability X
16 Competitive Food Compliance with Wellness Policy (also school building training) X X
17 Review Menus for Compliance with HH-FKA (elem, MS, HS) X
18 Review, Recommend, & Calculate Breakfast and Lunch Pricing & Equity Compliance X
19 Compliance with Federal Procurement Regulations (per purchase) X
20 Maintain Audit Records of food service staff for TB, background Checks, Sanitation, Etc.

21 Develop Specifications for Food Service Bid, Coordinate Evaluators, Present Results to Board X
22 Develop and Maintain Food Service related Policies X
23 Review and submit Food Service Renewal Contracts to PDE X
24 Become an Active Member of the District Wellness Committee X
25 Meetings with Student Advisories and Parents to Meet Customer Needs X X
26 Implement Point of Sales Software Recommended by PDE -PrimeroEdge X
27 Review and Approve any Catering Billing to the District X
28 Review USDA and DoD Commodity Usage/Inventory and Prepare for Audits X X
29 Monitor Food Safety Handling X X
30 Ensure Compliance with Federal Uniform Grant Guidelines, UGG
31 Monitor Food Service Record Keeping (3 year cycle for maintenance of audit materials) X
32 Complete PDE ToolBox Training Sessions as Required X
33 Monitor PDE Food Service Calendar for Deadline Compliance X
34 Act as the Liaison Between the District and Food Service Management Company

Bethlehem and Morrisville hired positions  
 

Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 121 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 122 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 123 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 124 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 125 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 126 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 127 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 128 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 129 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 130 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 131 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 132 of 133



Finance Committee Wednesday September 21, 2016 Page 133 of 133


	092116 Finance Committee Packet.pdf
	Director of Nutrition and  Wellness Compliance 2.pdf
	Sheet1

	September 2016-17 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive

	September 2016-17 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive

	September 2016-17 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive

	September 2016-17 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive





